

Application analysis of new civil engineering materials

Abstract:

In recent years, with the continuous development of the technical level in the field of construction, new civil engineering materials have a wide range of applications in various fields, the limitations of traditional building materials lead to the need for more sustainable and cost-effective alternative materials to meet the construction needs of civil engineering. This paper analyzes the new civil engineering materials, discusses the characteristics of high performance concrete, new steel and composite materials, and analyzes the application strategies of new civil engineering materials in practical application fields, aiming to provide constructive suggestions for improving the construction quality of civil engineering and the application efficiency of new materials.

Key words: Civil engineering; New materials; Concrete; Application measure

Introduction

With the comprehensive deepening of the global concept of sustainable development, more environmentally friendly, more efficient and more durable building materials are an important measure to promote sustainable development in the construction field. The research and application of new civil engineering materials aims to reduce the carbon footprint of the construction industry and improve the efficiency of resource utilization, thus promoting urban development, and the analysis of the use of new materials has become a key way to explore how to achieve more environmentally friendly and sustainable development in construction engineering. The continuous progress of science and technology has also provided a huge impetus for the research of new civil engineering materials. The application of advanced materials science, digital tools and information technology allows us to understand the properties of new materials more fully and accurately, and to design and analyze them more effectively. The analysis of the use of new civil engineering materials not only focuses on the performance of a single material, but also emphasizes the collaborative application between different materials and the overall performance optimization. Considering the multiple characteristics of high performance, lightweight, corrosion resistance, etc., the reasonable combination of these materials and the optimization of construction technology have become an important research direction.

1 Overview and characteristics of new civil engineering materials

1.1 High performance concrete

Comment [MOU1]: Please provide the references (sources) of statements written.

Comment [MOU2]: Please provide the source of sentences written

High performance concrete (HPC) is one of the most widely used materials in civil engineering. High performance concrete has stable and excellent performance, and has been widely used and applied in various construction and civil engineering fields. And the high performance concrete can be carefully designed in combination with the actual construction situation, its formula and material characteristics have a certain flexibility, to a large extent for the building structure to provide excellent compressive strength, durability and weathering resistance.

On the one hand, the formulation of high-performance concrete has been carefully optimized to maximize material properties through reasonable water-cement ratio control, the selection of high-quality aggregates and the addition of special admixtures. The compressive strength of this engineering material significantly exceeds that of traditional concrete, making it ideal for construction projects with high structural strength requirements. Its excellent durability enables high performance concrete to maintain the stability of the structure in long-term use and reduce maintenance and repair costs, thus showing obvious advantages in terms of economy and practical operation.

On the other hand, high performance concrete is outstanding in weathering resistance, which is especially suitable for construction projects under harsh climatic conditions, and it has a wide range of application prospects in high altitude, high latitude and strong winds. In addition, the use of high-performance concrete also helps to improve the seismic performance of building structures, providing a reliable guarantee for projects in earthquake-prone areas. In practical applications, high performance concrete is widely used in Bridges, tall buildings, DAMS, tunnels and other engineering fields. For example, in bridge structures, the high strength and durability of high-performance concrete can effectively reduce the weight of the structure and extend the service life of the bridge. In the construction of tall buildings, its weathering resistance makes the building more able to cope with complex meteorological conditions. In projects such as DAMS and tunnels that need to withstand great pressure and wet environments, the durability and stability of high-performance concrete provide strong support for the safe operation of the project.

1.2 New Steel

The tensile strength, corrosion resistance and plasticity of the new steel have excellent results, and it has stronger stability and economy as a construction structure of civil engineering. First, the new steel

performs well in terms of tensile strength. Through the clever allocation of alloying elements, these steels can achieve higher tensile strength, making them ideal for use in tall buildings, Bridges and other large engineering projects. This increase in strength not only makes the structure more stable, but also reduces the self-weight of the structure, which provides the possibility for designing more lightweight buildings. Secondly, the new steel has a significant advantage in corrosion resistance. Traditional steel is susceptible to corrosion in humid environments, while the new steel significantly improves its ability to resist corrosion by adding alloying elements and advanced anti-corrosion treatment. This makes the new steel especially suitable for construction projects in wet environments such as ocean engineering and Bridges, extending the service life of the structure and reducing the cost of maintenance and repair. Finally, plasticity is another significant feature of the new steel. This material can maintain a certain degree of plasticity when stressed, without immediately breaking, thus improving the toughness of the structure. This is crucial for the building structure in earthquake-prone areas, and the application of new steel can effectively improve the seismic performance of buildings, providing people with a safer living and working environment. In recent years, the application of new steel has been wide, covering many aspects of the construction field, especially in high-rise buildings, its lightweight and high strength make the structure more flexible, while improving the overall stability of the building.

1.3 Composite Materials

Composite material is a material system composed of two or more different materials, which produces superior performance than a single material through the interaction between various materials. Typical composite materials include carbon fiber reinforced polymer (CFRP), glass fiber reinforced polymer (GFRP), etc., which simultaneously have high strength, light weight and excellent corrosion resistance. Lightweight characteristics play an important role in building structures, which reduce the weight of the structure itself, reduce the overall load of the building, and bring greater flexibility to the design. A typical composite is a carbon fiber-reinforced polymer, which itself has a higher tensile strength than steel, making it an ideal material for building structures with higher strength requirements. The high strength characteristics can not only cope with the challenges of complex and changeable external forces and natural environment, but also improve the overall stability of the building, especially suitable for engineering projects

requiring special properties such as earthquake resistance and wind resistance. In addition, the design of composite materials also focuses on improving the durability and life of the structure. Compared with traditional materials, composite materials are more resistant to harsh environments such as corrosion and weathering, reducing the need for maintenance and repair. In Marine engineering, Bridges, high-rise buildings and other construction projects, the durability of composite materials has become a key factor to ensure the long-term stable operation of the structure.

2. Application strategy of new civil engineering materials

Comment [MOU3]: Please provide the source of sentences written

2.1 Comprehensively evaluate the material properties of civil engineering

Comprehensive evaluation of material properties of civil engineering is the key application means to introduce new civil engineering materials. Through comprehensive evaluation of material properties, it can ensure that the selected materials can meet the performance requirements of the engineering project, improve the quality and sustainability of the project. In the process of the application of civil engineering materials, it is essential to conduct a comprehensive evaluation of the performance requirements of the engineering project. This includes the consideration of strength, durability, sustainability, corrosion resistance, lightweight and many other aspects, and different projects in the process have different focuses on these properties, so the various factors need to be balanced according to the specific situation. In addition, in the comprehensive evaluation, the comprehensive analysis of the characteristics of new civil engineering materials is also particularly important. For high-performance concrete, it is necessary to consider its key properties such as compressive strength, durability and crack resistance, new steel should focus on its tensile strength, corrosion resistance and plasticity conditions, and composite materials need to analyze the multiple advantages of lightweight, high strength and corrosion resistance of the material itself. In the implementation of comprehensive evaluation, it is very important to establish appropriate evaluation indicators and standards. This includes international, industry or project-specific standards to ensure that the evaluation of new civil engineering materials is scientific, objective and comparable. At the same time, attention should be paid to the cooperation with relevant professionals, research institutions and material manufacturers, using their expertise and experience to evaluate material properties.

On the basis of comprehensive evaluation, the multi-material combination strategy is also an important application measure. Through reasonable collocation of different materials, give full play to their respective advantages to achieve overall performance improvement. For example, high-performance concrete can be combined with new types of steel, composite materials, etc., to achieve the combined advantages of lightweight, high strength and corrosion resistance of the structure. Ultimately, comprehensive evaluation of material properties in civil engineering needs to be carried out continuously throughout the entire engineering cycle. During the design, construction and maintenance stages, material properties need to be monitored and evaluated, and potential problems need to be detected in time and measures need to be taken to repair or improve. Continuous evaluation and improvement mechanism is the key to ensure that engineering material properties meet design expectations, which also helps to enhance the sustainability and long-term stability of the project.

2.2 Use information technology for material application verification

In the introduction and application of new civil engineering materials, building information model (BIM) can be established to analyze the effect after the use of materials. Combined with the application of BIM technology, a high degree of integration of architectural design, engineering construction and material selection can be realized to a large extent. The engineering team is able to gain a more comprehensive and intuitive understanding of the application of new materials throughout the project, including structural associations, material properties and interactions. In addition, information technology can also use virtual reality (VR) and augmented reality (AR) and other technologies to simulate actual construction and use scenarios to verify the performance of new civil engineering materials in real time. With virtual reality, engineers and design teams can experience the performance of new materials in a digital environment, identify potential problems and make adjustments, allowing for more precise optimization before actual construction.

With the support of information technology, a real-time monitoring system can also be established to remotely monitor the use of new civil engineering materials. Tools such as sensor technology, the Internet of Things, and big data analysis can realize real-time monitoring of material properties, structural stability, and condition, which can not only detect potential problems in time, but also provide valuable data support for subsequent project management and maintenance. With a combination of tools such as computer-aided

design (CAD) and finite element analysis (FEA), engineers can simulate the properties of new materials in a digital environment, predict behavior under different conditions, and adapt designs to meet the specific requirements of engineering.

2.3 Process optimization combined with material characteristics

Different types of civil engineering materials have different characteristics, in-depth understanding and analysis of the characteristics of new civil engineering materials for the optimization of construction technology is very important. Specifically, high-performance concrete requires more sophisticated pouring and curing processes, new steels require special welding and joining techniques, and composites require customized cutting and splicing processes. Therefore, the in-depth study and understanding of the characteristics of materials before construction is helpful to formulate a reasonable project plan.

In process optimization, the use of advanced technology and equipment is also crucial. For example, for high-performance concrete, the use of high-precision pouring equipment and intelligent temperature control system can ensure the uniformity and crack resistance of the concrete. For new steels, the introduction of automated welding and inspection equipment can improve welding quality and efficiency. In the process of cutting and splicing composite materials, the use of advanced laser cutting and automatic splicing technology is helpful to improve the accuracy and efficiency of the project. In addition, the need to customize the construction process according to the characteristics of new civil engineering materials is also a key optimization strategy. This includes giving full consideration to the characteristics of the material in the design of the construction scheme, avoiding over-construction or under-construction to ensure that the material can be best applied. For example, when using high-performance concrete, the time and temperature control of construction pouring can be optimized to maximize the strength and durability of the concrete.

3 Conclusion

The use of new civil engineering materials requires comprehensive evaluation of engineering performance requirements, in-depth understanding of material characteristics, calibration combined with information technology, optimization of construction processes and integration with civil engineering application standards. Through comprehensive evaluation of engineering performance requirements,

researchers can clarify the specific requirements of the project in terms of strength, durability, sustainability, etc. On this basis, in-depth understanding of the characteristics of new civil engineering materials helps to select the most suitable materials for engineering needs and optimize the design scheme. In addition, the use of information technology can simulate, monitor and adjust material properties in real time through digital tools and advanced technologies, and optimize materials in combination with civil engineering application standards, improve the controllability and sustainability of the project, give full play to the advantages of materials, improve the efficiency and quality of engineering construction, and promote technological innovation and sustainable development in the field of civil engineering.

Reference

- [1] Xu Chunya. Research on new civil engineering materials [J]. Low Carbon World, 2019 (1) : 183-184.
- [2] ZHANG Shiping, Qin Zifan, Zhang Mingxin, et al. Research progress of new Civil Engineering materials [J]. Journal of Nanjing Institute of Technology: Natural Science Edition, 2021 (3) : 1-7. (in Chinese)
- [3] NA Yanming. Application and development prospect of nanomaterials in civil engineering [J]. Aging and Application of Synthetic Materials, 2022 (6) : 138-139. (in Chinese)
- [4] Jiao Shikun. Analysis on the application technology of new Civil Engineering materials [J]. Theoretical Research on Urban Construction: Electronic Edition, 2016 (7) : 387.
- [5] LI Xianwen. Application of new concrete materials in the field of civil engineering [J]. 2014 (17) : 1681.
- [6] Mao Xianjian. Building Materials Development Orientation (II), 2022 (5) : 4-6.
- [7] ZHANG Tianrui. Category, Application and Development trend of new civil Engineering materials [J]. New Materials and New Decoration, 2019 (3) : 27-28. (in Chinese)
- [8] GAO Baojun. Application of new building materials in Civil engineering construction [J]. Building Materials Development Orientation (II), 2022 (11) : 12-14.
- [9] YU Leiming. Discussion on the application of new building materials in civil engineering construction [J]. Architecture, Building Materials, Decoration, 2022 (20) : 1-3.

Comment [MOU4]: 1.Please follow the reference style writing given in journal template
2.Add some more references to enhance the quality of this review paper (at least 20 references)